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From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 3:18 PM

To: Raquel Tully USO8 DATS
Subject: RE: Entelegent Solutions, Inc. TY003

Yocket No. 110118-TX 165 JuN 13 289

“rom: Raquel Tully

sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 3:15 PM

fo: Toni Earnhart

subject: RE: Entelegent Solutions, Inc, TY003

slease let me know the docket number, if you can, please include it when you submit back the
yreakdown, if you don't mind

hanks

“rom: Toni Earnhart

sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 3:12 PM

Fo: Raquel Tully

=c: Toni Earnhart

subject: RE: Entelegent Solutions, Inc, TY003

1i Raguel,
ler what they submitted, please apply it as listed below.

Y003 -Entelegent Solutions, Inc.
2010 RAF $600.00

Jenalty $150.00

nterest $30.00

“ine $500 ($200 to PSC Trust Fund and $300 to General Revenue)

Coni Joy McCoy-Earnhart
egulatory Analyst

“lorida Public Service Commission
Jivision of Regulatory Compliance
1540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
lallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
[EARNHAR@PSC.STATE FL.US
3150/413-6532 Direct Line
350/413-6533 Fax Line

¥Y319
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*rom: Raquel Tully

sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 3:09 PM
Fo: Toni Earnhart

subject:

received TY0O03, in the amount of $1280.00. Please let me know the breakdown, and can you please

nclude the docket number also?

hanks
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